M/K Matthew Kautz

Professional Summary

Focused construction manager, and superintendent with diverse field experience managing various types of construction projects.
Including, but not limited to, budget oversight, administration, material certifications and owner relations. With over fourteen years of hands-on and certified inspections in the construction industry.



ADDRESS

710 AVE I Scottsbluff, NE 69361, USA



PHONE (308)672-7111

EMAIL

mkautz@ansconstruction.com



LINKEDIN

www.linkedin.com/in/matt

SOFTWARE EXPERIENCE:

- Bluebeam Review
- Microsoft Project
- Microsoft Office Suite
- Procore Construction Management Software

WORK HISTORY

September 2023-Current

Project Manager/ Superintendent/ Site Forman for Self- Performed Crews• Anderson-Shaw Construction • Scottsbluff, NE

Project management of all for both small and large-scale construction projects in the commercial sectors. Responsible for, but not limited to budget management, onsite crew supervision, scheduling, record keeping, material procurement, sub-contractor management, change order management, owner relations, and project closeout.

2012-2023 (11 years)

Engineering Technician • Bakers & Associates / Studio 120 Architecture • Scottsbluff, NE

Engineering Technician & Administration for both Engineering & Architectural projects including material testing & inspections and construction oversite.

2005-2012 (7 Years)

Wastewater Collection System Crew Chief • City of Scottsbluff • Scottsbluff, NE

Crew Chief for the maintenance of the collection system including repairs to pipeline, robotic camera work of main lines, cleaning of pipelines, and manhole repair, and maintenance of waste water treatment plant equipment

EDUCATION

ACI Certified Field Technician Grade I - Worldwide 2013- Present

NDOR Earthwork Tech I - Nebraska 2014-Present

NDOR Concrete Field Inspector Level I – Nebraska 2014-Present

NDOR Asphalt Tech I&II 2014-Present Grade II Wastewater Treatment Operator 2007-Present General Education Diploma – Western Nebraska Community College – Scottsbluff, NE 2002

KEY SKILLS AND CHARACTERISTICS

Very Personable
Public Speaking
Conflict Mitigation
Organizational Skills
Data Management
Team Player
Budgeting Oversight
Acute Verbal Communication Skills
Strong Willingness to Learn New Skills
Easily Approachable
Outstanding Listener
Diverse

MANAGEMENT EXPERIENCE

Hillerege Subdivision Water Line Extension – Scottsbluff, NE

Alliance Golf Course Waterline Replacement – Alliance, NE

Alliance Box Butte Avenue Street Scape & Lighting - Alliance, NE

Hyannis Schools Addition & Remodel – Hyannis, NE

Chase County Schools Addition - Imperial, NE

Wildcat Hills Nature Center Addition – Gering, NE

Scottsbluff High School Addition – Scottsbluff, NE

Gering T Street Sanitary Sewer Replacement – Gering, NE

Gering 6TH Street Water Line Replacement – Gering, NE

ESU 13 Parking Lot & Pathway – Gering, NE

WNCC Powerline Facility - Alliance, NE

Hilltop Residential Subdivision – Scottsbluff, NE

Gordon Wastewater Lagoon Improvements – Gordon, NE

Gering High School Addition – Gering, NE

Gering Downtown Plaza – Gering, NE

Flyover Brewery Remodel - Scottsbluff, NE

UNL Extension Center Modulars – Scottsbluff, NE

Scotts Bluff National Monument Visitor Center – Gering, NE

SHS- Gym Paint and Renovations – Scottsbluff, NE

Red Cloud Campground Extension - Fort Robinson, NE

Fort Robinson Mare Barns Renovations - Fort Robinson, NE

<u>Fort Robinson ADA Ramps – Fort Robinson, NE</u>

<u>Village of Dix Waterline Improvements – Dix, NE</u>

<u>Pioneers Stadium – Gering, NE</u>

<u>Dome Rock Diamonds – Gering, NE</u>

City of Crawford Waterline Improvements – Crawford, NE

Scottsbluff Schools Longfellow/ Roosevelt Revitalization – Scottsbluff, NE

Scottsbluff Middle School Parking Lot Improvements – Scottsbluff, NE

Scottsbluff Schools Lincoln Heights Revitalization - Scottsbluff, NE

Scottsbluff Schools Longfellow/Roosevelt Restrooms - Scottsbluff, NE

Box Butte Campground Addition – Hemingford, NE